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City, Village or Town: ^/ County: ^/

WAUKESHA WAUKESHA
Street Address: s

Post Office Circle
Current Name & Use:

S-nvT-Jn^ Spr^nghouse and Waukesha Springs Par
Film Roll No.

fc . ^^^H

s
Original Name & Use: (preferred) / Source

2 y
Silurian Mineral Sprin^iouse A

Dates of Construction /Alteration Source 

1927 B/C
Architect and/or Builder: Source 

Not known

3 Architectural Significance
O Represents work of a master 
O Possesses high artistic values 
§ Represents a type, period, or method of construction 

Is a visual landmark in the area 
Other: (^ None

Architectural Statement:

See Continuation Sheet

ft Sources of Information (Reference to Above>

f^ Stone over doorway
Tallmadge, Edith, "Revival of Waukesha, 

B The Saratoga of the West", unpub. 1953

£ Waukesha Freeman, Sept* 3, 1936

D
E
F

Surveyor: Date:

HHTB 2A0/82
Legal Description: Acreage:

Addendum «pprox* 3 ac
Current Owner: City Of Waukesna T 

Attn: Park/Recrea'fcion Dept. 
c . 201 Delafield St., Waukesha, W

Current Owner's Address: 53186 

See above

Special Features Not VisiWe In Photographs:
UTM: Zone 16 ^ 
Basting: 400320 '"" 
Northing: if?62UO 
USGS Waukesha Quadrangle/Scale: 1:2U,000

Interior visited? QYes ^) No

Previous Owners Dates Uses Source

•

4 Historical Significance
O Assoc. with lives of significant persons 
O Assoc. with significant historical events 
Bp Assoc. with development of a locality 
O Other:

O None Peri0<j Of sicmif leanest 1927-194!
Historical statement : The Silurian park was 

Waukesha' s second, large private park, in 
competition with the Bethesda Springs Bark. 
The spring itself had been in use since 184 
when David Jackson bought the property for 
a homestead. Following the development of 
Bethesda Springs in 1868, the property was 
purchased by the Waukesha Mineral Spring 
Company. This spring was named Silurian 
after the prehistoric sea which had once 
covered the area. A large park was develop 
ed in concert with the bottling works* The
property was located along Broadway where t

f% Representation in Previous Surveys \

QHABS O NAER ®WIHP QNKHP O landmark 
O other: ——————————————————————

TT Condition
O excellent @eood Of air Qjioor O ruins

8 District :—————— —————————————————————— . 

O pivotal O contributing O non-contributing

initials: date:

O Opinion of National Register Eligibility

® eligible Onot eligible O unknown 
Onational O state # local initials fc^CC
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SnURIAN MBERAL SHUKG (Post Office Circle)
Intensive Survey Form - Continuation Sheet (1) t

•f 
ARCHITECTURAL STATEMENT:

Description; The Silurian Mineral Spring house is a small, one story concrete block 
structure. The individual faces of the polygonal building feature recessed panels, 
framed by fluting and including mpiaic panels depicting spring related motifs. A 
mosaic panel centered above the entrance contains the name of the spring, "Silurian11 . 
The walls of the structure terminate at a classical frieze, detailed with trlglyphs 
and metopes, beneath the sectional roof. The Silurian spring structure is a reminder 
of the springs era, but was actually constructed to cap the well rather than as an 
open, accessible spiring house. The houses constructed during the height of the springs 
era ranged from open, gazebo-like buildings (for example, the Arcadian Springs pavilion 
and previous Silurian springhouse-both razed), to classical designs (Hygia Springs-razed). 
Significance; This reflects the spirit of the Classical mode and is architecturally 
significant as a *cype of building, and an example of a period of construct lean. Aestheticall 
this is the most distinctive example of this type of structure remaining in the city? the 
majority of springs have been capped more recently with undecorated concrete block 
structures. The actual spring houses, which dotted Waukesha in the nineteenth century, 
have been razed, although ruins of two houses are reportedly located on the White Rock 
Mineral Spring property. A city park shelter is also located in the park but does not 
contribute to the significance of the nominated property. 
HISTORICAL STATEMENT:
north from the street to include all of the present Waukesha springs Park. The Silurian 
Springs Park was developed over the years with gardens, landscaptog, A iM&b house, walks 
and benches. At some point it also included an open air theater for concerts and stage 
productions. In 1893, the Silurian Casino was erected. Following the decline of the 
Springs Era, the park deteriorated and portions along Broadway were sold. Tbe park was 
purchased for development shortly after the First World War, but plans never materialized. 
The bottling plant failed in the 1920*8. In 1928, the new owner of the property erected 
the present Silurian springhouse on the site of the old pavilion. The springhouse and a 
large portion of the original Silurian Springs Park are now within Waukesha. springs Park, 
part of the City park system. B/C

Although constructed at the end of the Springs era, the Silurian Springhouse is considered 
historically significant as a reminder of the importance of the springs to Waukesha, both 
economically and culturally.

Addendum

Legal Description: The nominated property is a rectangle of land within Waukesba
Sprinas Park described thuslyt located in the southwest quarter 
of section'2, Town 6 N, Range 19 E, and beginning at a point 
H li Hartwell Avenue and W 1/4 li S 217.50% W 220' to the 
place of starting and from that point proceed S 100% then W 
200*, then N 100 f , then E 100 f to point of beginning.
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